Saatja: EURO CEH <euceh@who.int>

Saadetud: 18.06.2024 10:41

Adressaat: EURO CEH <euceh@who.int>

Teema: DRAFT SUMMARY REPORT: Twelfth meeting of the EHTF Bureau, 22 April
2024

Dear members of the EHTF Bureau,
Dear participants,

Following our e-mail below, we invite you to review the draft summary
report of the twelfth EHTF Bureau meeting, developed in collaboration
with the Chair and co-Chair. Please send your feedback to the European
Environment and Health Process Secretariat by 24 June 2024. We will
finalise the report and disseminate it to the EHTF after this deadline.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have questions.
We thank you for your collaboration.
Kind regards,

Nino Sharashidze
On behalf of the EHP Secretariat

From: EURO CEH Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 1:28 PMTo: EURO CEH
&lt;euceh@who.inté&gt; Subject: FOLLOW-UP: Twelfth meeting of the EHTF
Bureau, 22 April 2024

Dear members of the EHTF Bureau,
Dear members of the EHTF,

On behalf of the Chair and co-Chair, I warmly thank you for your
participation and constructive engagement during the twelfth EHTF Bureau
meeting, which brought together more than 60 participants from 39
countries and 6 stakeholder organizations.

As announced during the Bureau, the fourteenth meeting of the EHTF will
take place in Utrecht, Netherlands on 26-27 June 2024, at the kind
invitation of the EHTF Chair. The EHP Partnerships meetings and potential
site visits are planned for 25 June. We are grateful for the generous
support from the Dutch National Institute for Public Health and the
Environment (RIVM).

I would like to remind you that the opportunity to provide written
feedback on the documents and proposals for the format of the EHTF
meeting sessions remains open until 7 May 2024. Please feel free to share
your comments directly in the online documents available (the files are
also attached to this email for your convenience). The documents
available for review include: the draft PoW for the EHTF, the draft
agenda for the fourteenth meeting of the EHTF, and the draft information
note on the Bonn Dialogues.

Furthermore, we issued a call for expressions of interest for membership
in the EHTF Bureau. We invite Member States to submit their nominations
using the online form at: . Kindly submit nominations by 5 June 2024.



The Bureau meeting documents and presentations are available on the EHP
SharePoint

The Secretariat is preparing the draft meeting report, which will be
shared with you in due course.

Thank you once again for your dedication and commitment.
Kind regards,

Nino Sharashidze
On behalf of the EHP Secretariat

From: EURO CEH Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 8:39 AMTo: EURO CEH
&1lt; &gt;Subject: UPDATED DOCUMENTS: Twelfth meeting of the EHTF Bureau,
22 April 2024 (virtual, 10:00-14:30 CEST)

Dear participants,

Please find attached the final agenda and the programme for todays EHTF
Bureau meeting. They are also available on the EHP SharePoint Website.

We look forward to seeing you online soon!
Kind regards,

Nino Sharashidze
On behalf of the EHP Secretariat

From: EURO CEH Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 5:52 PMTo: EURO CEH
&1lt; &gt;Subject: DOCUMENTS: Invitation to the twelfth meeting of the EHTF
Bureau, 22 April 2024 (virtual, 10:00-14:30 CEST)

Dear members of the EHTF Bureau,
Dear members of the EHTF,

To follow-up on the invitation below, we wish to inform you that all
meeting documents can be downloaded from the EHP SharePoint website ()
and are also attached to this message for your ease of reference.

To foster a productive discussion about the draft programme of work for
the EHTF for 20242025, the draft agenda for the fourteenth meeting of the
EHTF, and the draft information note on the Bonn Dialogues, the
Secretariat has prepared some questions (please see attached).

We encourage you to familiarize yourself with these questions to ensure
an engaging and productive discussion.

If you have not registered yet, please complete the registration form
at .

Upon registration, you will receive an automated email message with
instructions on how to join the meeting. The meeting will be opened at
9:30 to allow you to join and test your connection.

Please feel free to contact us at 1f you have any questions or need
additional information.

We are looking forward to meeting you soon!



Kind regards,

Nino Sharashidze
On behalf of the EHP Secretariat

From: EURO CEH Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:00 PMTo: EURO CEH
&lt; &gt;Subject: Invitation to the twelfth meeting of the EHTF Bureau, 22
April 2024 (virtual, 10:00-14:30 CEST)

Dear members of the EHTF Bureau,
Dear members of the EHTF,

As announced in the message below, we are pleased to invite you
to the twelfth meeting of the EHTF Bureau which will take place virtually
on 22 April 2024, 10:00-14:30 CEST.

The meeting will be held in English only and is open to all members of
the EHTF

For more details, please find attached the provisional list of documents,
scope and purpose and agenda.

We encourage you to provide comments or indicate any additional items you
feel are important to address at the meeting. These documents as well as
background materials can be downloaded from the EHP SharePoint website
at: . The remaining working papers will be uploaded to the EHP SharePoint
website as soon as they become available.

Please complete the online registration by 17 April 2024 at the following
link: . You will receive an automated email message with instructions on
how to join the meeting upon your registration. We will

open the meeting at 9:30 to give you time to join and test your
connection.

Please feel free to contact us at 1n case you have any questions or wish
to receive additional information.

We are looking forward to meeting you online in April!
Kind regards,

Nino Sharashidze
On behalf of EHP Secretariat

From: EURO CEH Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 12:42 PMTo: EURO CEH

&1t; &gt;Subject: SAVE THE DATE: 12th meeting of the EHTF Bureau, 22 April
2024 (virtual, 10:00-14:30 CET) and 14th meeting of the EHTF, 26-27 June
2024, Bonn, Germany

For Russian version, please scroll down. O4&fd ieéniila ia 86fAéii ychéd
idediaeony iexa

To:

Members of the European Environment and Health Task Force;

WHO National Counterparts;

Cc:



WHO Representatives and Heads of Country Offices;
WHO Secretariat;

Dear Members of the European Environment and Health Task Force,
Dear WHO National Counterparts,

On behalf of the Chair and co-Chair, we wish to invite you to mark your
calendars for the following meetings:

* Twelfth meeting of the EHTF Bureau, 22 April 2024 (virtual, 10:00-
14:30 CET). The meeting is open to all members of the EHTF;
* Fourteenth meeting of the EHTF, 26-27 June 2024, Bonn, Germany.

The main purpose of the meetings is to follow-up on the progress of the
European Environment and Health Process (EHP) since the (Budapest,
Hungary, 5-7 July 2023), as well as to plan the EHTF activities and key
milestones to be achieved by the EHP in the implementation of the
commitments from the in the 2024-2025 biennium and beyond.

More details, including meeting documents, will be sent to you in due
course.

We are looking forward to continuing our work together.
Kind regards from Bonn,

Nino Sharashidze
On behalf of the EHP Secretariat
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